
 
 

RFP 26-01 – Intelligent Transportation System  

Addenda 2 

02/11/2026 

MUTD Responses are indicated in bold text below. 

The deadline for submissions is February 24, 2026. 

 
Questions 
 

Q1. Can MUTD please provide a hardware list 
A. Please see attached. 
 
 
Q2. How does Missoula define on-time performance (OTP)? 
A. For purposes of this procurement, a vehicle is considered on time if it 
departs a scheduled timepoint no more than one (1) minute early and no 
more than five (5) minutes late. 
 
 
Q3. Does Missoula currently track engine time and idle monitoring? If so, is an 
ELD device in use? Which one? 
A. No 
 
 
Q4. Shall all submitters include pricing for 10% spare equipment? 
A.  While not required, this could be relevant information. If submitters do 
include it, please clearly separate it out in your price proposal. 
 
 

Q5. Could you please confirm that hardware warranty is to match the base term 
of the contract (4 years)? 

A. The hardware warranty should match the contract term. 
 



 
 
Q6. Can MUTD clarify the relevance and intended use of the requested 
government auditing experience within the scope of this RFP? 
A. This was included the submittal requirements in error. Please disregard 
 
 
Q7. How many vehicles could be available per day for installation? 
A. This will vary by how long installation will take and what days and hours 
installation occurs. We estimate maybe 3-4 vehicles per day. 



Asset Make Model

19601 CATALYST PROTERRA

19602 CATALYST PROTERRA

19603 CATALYST PROTERRA

19604 CATALYST PROTERRA

19605 CATALYST PROTERRA

19606 CATALYST PROTERRA

21201 NEW FLYER XE-40

21202 NEW FLYER XE-40

21701 GILLIG EBUS

21702 GILLIG EBUS

21703 GILLIG EBUS

21704 GILLIG EBUS

23705 GILLIG EBUS

23706 GILLIG EBUS

23707 GILLIG EBUS

23708 GILLIG EBUS

25709 GILLIG EBUS

25710 GILLIG EBUS

25711 GILLIG EBUS

25712 GILLIG EBUS

25713 GILLIG EBUS

25714 GILLIG EBUS

25715 GILLIG EBUS

25716 GILLIG EBUS

25717 GILLIG EBUS

25718 GILLIG EBUS

423 GILLIG BRT

426 GILLIG BRT

505 GILLIG BRT

506 GILLIG BRT

507 GILLIG BRT

7 CHANCE TROLLEY AH-28



Infotainment (Internal Only)

Generic x86 PC

32" Screen

Networking

Cradlepoint R1900

Verizon Service

Other Hardware

Generic Trigger Sensor

APCs

Iris

Hella

(mix of beam-break and camera sensors)


